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Fulker, David 

From: michael(ansley@aot.com 
Sent: 11 May 2009 12:30 
To: Env DO Mail - PF 

a 1 JU9 1 INVA01) 
Subject: Re: 67 Greencroft Gardens (_ U U 

Attachments: 67 Greencroft Gardens Existing Elevation.pdf; 67 Greencroft Gardens Existing Floor 
Plan.pdf; 67 Greencroft Gardens Proposed Elevation.pdf-, 67 Greencroft Gardens 
Proposed Floor Plan. pdf; 67 Greencroft Gardens Window Section.pdf 

9 

Dear Sirs, 

Further to your recent e-mail please find attached further copies o f  plans at the requested scale. I 
would appreciate i f  you could validate the application at your earliest convenience. 

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Regards 

Michael Lansley 

----- Original Message -----From: 
Env DC Mail - PF <DCMail@camden.gov:uk> 

To: michaellansley@aol.com 
Sent: Wed, 6 May 2009 11:25 
Subject: 67 Greencroft Gardens 

Dear Sir, 

Please find attached invalid letter. 

Regards, 

Planning Services, 
Town Hall Extension, 
Argyle Street, 
London, 
WC1H 8ND. 

env.deycon@camden.gov.uk 
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-------- ------------This 

e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. I f  you receive this in error, please contact 
the sender and delete the material from your computer 

Click here to get the very best of AOL, including news, sport, gossip, lifestyles updates and email. 
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